
• FROM Ian Gow

16.11.79

Prime Minister

Teddy Taylor 


Herewith a letter dated llth November
from Richard Shepherd together with
a reply for your signature, please.

I mentioned to you that I had spoken
to Teddy Taylor on the telephone.
Of course he was most disappointed
that he had not been interviewed at
Hertfordshire South West.

I spoke to Tony Royle. The position
is that entirely s6parate lists of

approved candidates are held by the
London and Edinburgh Central Offices.
At present, Teddy is only on the
Scottish list.

Following rhy talk with Tony Royle,
he has arranged to see Teddy. I hope
that it may be possible thereafter
for Tony to suggest to any English
Association seeking a new candidate
that they should at least give Teddy
an interview.

However, we both know the difficulties
about Teddy being chosen for an
English constituency.



SL.4.1\.44-4

16th November 1979

Thank you very much for your letter of
Ilth November.

I do understand the reasons which prompted
you to write and, of course, we would all
like to see Teddy Taylor back in the House.
However, as you know, the choice of
candidates is a matter for the individual
constituency Associations.

Since you wrote, I understand that Teddy
has spoken to Tony Hoyle who is the
Vice-Chairman with responsibility for
candidates.

Richard Shepherd Esq MP
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FROM: RICHARD SHEPHERD M.P.
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